Notice of Meeting

Place Overview and Scrutiny Panel

Councillors Siân Martin (Chair), George Blundell (Vice-Chair), Clive Baskerville, Alison Carpenter, Jodie Grove, Asghar Majeed, Gurch Singh, Kashmir Singh and Leo Walters

Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead

Monday 5 February 2024 7.00 pm Council Chamber - Town Hall - Maidenhead & on RBWM YouTube

Agenda

Item	Description	Page
1	Apologies for Absence	_
	To receive any apologies for absence from Panel Members.	
2	Declarations of Interest	
	To receive any declarations of interest from Panel Members.	3 - 4
	Minutes	
3	To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on 14 th September 2023.	5 - 10
	Thames Valley Police Annual Presentation	
4	To receive the annual presentation from Thames Valley Police. The Chief Constable and the Police & Crime Commissioner will attend the meeting and Panel Members are provided with an opportunity to consider the work of the police and to ask any questions following the presentation. If Panel Members have specific questions in advance of the presentation, please send them to mark.beeley@rbwm.gov.uk before 31 st January, so that a response can be prepared for the meeting.	Verbal Report
	Draft Affordable Housing Delivery Supplementary Planning Document	
	This report recommends that the Cabinet approve the publication of the draft Affordable Housing Delivery Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for public consultation.	
5	The draft SPD provides more detailed guidance to support the implementation of the affordable housing policy requirements in the Borough Local Plan. It includes guidance on issues relating to the amount, type, tenure, and location of affordable housing, and addresses also issues relating to development viability and how affordable housing provision should be integrated into the planning application process.	11 - 60
	This report will be considered by Cabinet on 20 th February and is an initial draft version, so is subject to change before Cabinet. The Place Overview and Scrutiny Panel are provided with an opportunity to scrutinise the report, put forward their comments as part of the consultation period and agree any	

	recommendations for consideration by Cabinet.	
	Appointment of co-optees to Overview and Scrutiny	
6	In accordance with section A3 of Part 4 of the council's constitution, the Place Overview and Scrutiny Panel are permitted to appoint a number of individuals as co-optees on the Panel.	
	Overview and Scrutiny has a vital role in performance management by linking the planning and delivery of services to the experiences of and impact upon local people. Expanding its membership to include representation beyond locally elected representatives strengthens these links and gives a voice to the key representatives from the local community.	61 - 70
	All relevant bodies and organisations have been informed of these positions and both Overview and Scrutiny Panels are asked to approve the appointments which have been proposed.	
	The Panel are asked to note the report and recommend the listed appointments for approval by Full Council.	
7	Work Programme	
	To review the ongoing work programme.	
	The Panel are asked for any additional comments to the scoping document attached on S106/Community Infrastructure Levy.	71 - 76

By attending this meeting, participants are consenting to the audio & visual recording being permitted and acknowledge that this shall remain accessible in the public domain permanently.

Please contact Mark Beeley, Mark.Beeley@RBWM.gov.uk, with any special requests that you may have when attending this meeting.

Published: 26th January 2024

